

55)

E. AFRICA

C O  
44057Rec'd  
July 19

R. Shewale.

Return Passage to So Rhodesia.

1919

July.

Previous Paper.

8 42290  
8/1919

This official is on furlough leave without pay  
and without any obligation on the part of the Govt to  
provide for a return passage.

Major Patterson

AD 25/7/15

Major Patterson

39402 (as b/w 2nd attack) shows clearly  
that the W.O. won't let me give  
Mr. Shewale a passage, though it  
seems very unfair that he should have  
to pay his own passage back,  
having been allowed to come home, presumably  
able, on the understanding that he  
would get back -

Current Paper.

Every

8 M. 2075-81. 80m. 11/18. D&amp;R. G. 198/41.

P 80

He was, however, so emphatic  
and talk we can only

? tell Mr. Thawes, that seeing  
that he was alive in Rhodesia  
as not a SA, but S of 8 cannot  
grant him a passage back  
to Rhodesia. Since the B.S.A. Co.  
has been so informed, suggested  
an application to the further  
consul of the B.S.A.



7/20/4

7/8 '4

I said that I can turn down an  
application of this kind now -  
I pointed out also that I get a very  
good job in the ~~fact~~ by carrying  
this out. Greater ~~fact~~ apology  
is so little in Rhodesia, is not  
a problem in Rhodesia  
in Africa

? grant passage ~~with~~ W.D.  
saying that we presume Rhodesians  
are not covered by their insurance  
that in any case as ~~not~~

The W.O. always, however, is emphatic  
and will we can only

? tell Mr. Thwaites, that being  
that he was enlisted in Rhodesia  
and in RSA, the S.A. cannot  
grant him a passage back  
to Rhodesia until the RSA Govt  
have been so informed. He suggests  
an application to the S.A. for further  
information or a reason from the RSA.

7/25/44

—  
—  
—  
—  
—

From this it can turn down an  
application if there is a non-  
agreement between the two countries.  
And if such is the case, he came  
to a Reactor (<sup>in U.S.</sup>) apart  
in so other in 1900 (19) is not  
a Reactor in a Rhodesian  
with a power —

A grant passage ~~will~~ <sup>will</sup> be  
saying that we presently Rhodesian  
are not covered by their authority  
that in any case no

B.S.P. 4 Aug 57/19, to Standard Bank of S.A. Ltd  
Clement Jane

B.

RECEIVED  
23/8/1957  
in the  
Colonial Office

London.

23/8/1957

from Mr. (S)

I have the honor to  
acknowledge with thanks  
the receipt of your letter No.  
4005 of the 1<sup>st</sup> inst.  
contents of which are  
as under I have the honor to say

Sir.

Yours sincerely

H. H. Ward

Attache

to the Consul

**RHODESIA**



THE BRITISH SOUTH AFRICA COMPANY  
TO BE ADDRESSED TO  
THE SECRETARY

TELEPHONE { 4670 4672  
LONDON WALL { 4671 4673  
TELEGRAMS,  
CANTERBURY, LONDON

The British South Africa Company.

Rhodesian House  
2 London Wall Buildings,  
London, E.C.2      24th July, 1919.

561

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that Lieut. Harold Claude Thwaite, East African Mechanical Transport Corps, was domiciled in Rhodesia at the outbreak of War, where he was engaged in the Treasury Department of the Southern Rhodesia Administration. He enlisted for service in East Africa at Salisbury, Rhodesia, on the 1st September, 1915, and served in that theatre of war until 31st March, 1919, when he was demobilised and granted a free passage to England.

*H. M. Miller*

Secretary.

Adm of Stand

Mr. George S. Gandy,  
London, Eng.

533

This is a worthy Nat. Hist. & C. Museum  
in the East Africa Protectorate from April 1913 until the end of the war 1914  
he was collected in Rhodesia by Dr. A. J.  
Africa Geological Survey & sent on Sept. 11 1915

Admirable Spec.

late Mr. Gandy

Aug 25: 1917.

ALL INFORMATION  
PUBLISHED RECORD  
MAY NOT BE  
ACCURATE

~~8/1/60~~ ~~Aug 5/19 Sackton~~  
~~J. R. Kuhnau~~

*See*

505

DRAFT. SL

Vacancies

vacancies

MINUTE.

- 1. Marley, 8 Aug
- 2. John Parkman, 12 J.F.
- 3. Grindell
- 4. H. Lambert
- 5. H. Scott
- 6. G. Pidgeon
- 7. Henry
- 8. Land Miller

3 SP

Off. or needs

*See*

*Sent 10-45'*  
13/8/19  
*JAB*

Aquatics  
13 August

cladomus

Please communicate to  
a greatest  
number of cut from  
Grandville  
Haraldine  
~~beginning~~ ~~part~~ ~~part~~  
~~engraving~~ ~~bottom~~  
by Tel 779 July passenger for  
cavestone ~~is~~ ~~flexible~~  
Elgin Local Board

*Miller*

July 12/1943 (b413 (35), I am  
to inform you to confirm the N.Y. (ad) 12  
that Mr. Thwaites has applied  
for a free passage to Rhodesia.  
where he was entitled to a  
~~free~~  
~~to Rhodesia~~  
~~in Rhodesia~~  
Keek as a Rhodesian, Mr. Thwaites  
would not be entitled to a  
South African in your letter advise  
me, but in any case South Africa  
would not feel justified in  
refusing to ~~reimburses~~ <sup>grant him</sup> passage  
to you — agreed by my telegram to the  
councilor from C. Africa — the underwriting would be as follows  
1. to cover cost of travel to Rhodesia.  
2. to stand by until we know  
whether he was free to travel  
3. to be paid by the local authorities  
of Africa before the end of the year  
your letter required a new and more  
detailed answer.

~~Am. / Oct. 1949~~ ~~Aug. 1949~~ ~~Oct. 1949~~ ~~Nov. 1949~~

563

**DRAFT.**

H. C. Thwaites Esq.

**MINUTE.**

Recd 12/8.

14 Aug 1949

Tell Mr. H. C. Thwaites Esq. that you will be  
able to get him a free passage  
to Salisbury, Wiltshire,  
at the middle of October,  
provided that accommodation  
can be obtained for you  
by a ship sailing in September.  
At that time:

1. a passenger ~~ship~~  
will be sent from the ~~ship~~  
~~which~~ ~~is~~ ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~coast~~
2. a passenger ~~ship~~  
will be sent from the ~~ship~~  
~~which~~ ~~is~~ ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~coast~~

8/19/49

S.A.P. & Zanzibar have been authorized & that the  
Secretary is being consulted as regards Uganda.

25 J.R.  
1.8.19

B.H. Wed 1/8/19 at

In & Read.

I think you showed me this letter  
draft. You will notice the from the  
Uganda take that the £100 has been deducted  
from each other planting except, but I do  
not understand why only  
£100 is deducted from the B.S. B.M.A.,  
when each one costs £100.

With thanks

J. R.

N.P. & Zanzibar have been arranged & that the  
Government are being consulted as regards Uganda.

S.S. J.A.  
1.8.19

B.H. Wed 1/8/19

Sir & Read.

I think you desire me to add a  
draft. You will notice the from the  
Uganda Taxe that the £100 has been deducted  
in my account. I am awaiting further advice, but I do  
not suppose it will be long before I receive a reply  
to my letter of the 22nd July. In the meantime  
you will see with interest

the following

and so on

POSTAL ADDRESS: 22 Grosvenor Gardens, London,  
W.C. No. 2624. (General Postage.)

ALFRED COX, M.B.  
Medical Secretary.

OFFICES OF THE BRITISH MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT

489 STRAND

LONDON W.C.

Ref. 25695/1919.

CO  
44335

RECD

Recd 31/7/19

533

Sir:

July 29th, 1919.

It was stated in your letter of May 10th, 1919, that the application of the new scales of salary to Medical Officers already in the East African Service was being arranged by the Local Government. The Association is informed that as recently as June 24th, 1919, the Medical Officers were still being paid at the old rate. Moreover, the Association also understands that the authorities in Uganda have been informed that the Treasury has declined to increase the salaries in accordance with the new scale authorised in February, 1919, beyond a maximum increase in any one case of £100. The non-payment of the increased scale of remuneration and duty allowances is causing considerable dissatisfaction and the Association will be glad to know definitely when the payments authorised to commence on April 1st, 1919, will be made, and that the increased salaries and duty allowance will be paid in full without the imposition of a maximum limit which was not announced in this connection.

I am, Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

Alfred Cox  
Medical Secretary.

The Under-Secretary of State,  
Colonial Office,  
London, S.W.

M 1  
44535 81  
19

550

- 5 to

to day

July 1919

Medical Society  
of the Medical Association

Sr

2 8 19

July 2 8 19

+ 8  
Treas  
3000

dated 1/1/19  
to inform you that  
the new  
policy  
of  
Salary  
has

6/7/1919

Bazda

authorized, as follows:

Treasury acting committee

report to me.

The recommendations on the  
case of Uganda are subject  
to the discussion, and the  
of the Treasury are concerned  
and will be in the case of the  
Master under whose jurisdiction  
located, that the individual  
accuse of salary also on the

Uganda  
from before again with  
treasury ~~affairs~~ ~~we are~~  
the Treasury to offer  
in writing

M 1  
44535 8A  
19

S.S.D.

to

Sr.

6 Aug

July 1919

Medical Secretary  
Int. Medical Association

I want to ask the rest of you  
letter of the 29th July regarding the  
new scale of salary in the Medical

Dept. of E.A., as to inform you that the

(petroleum arbitration)  
the new ~~Government~~ <sup>by</sup> - the case of E.A.P.  
G. S. <sup>Arbitrator</sup>  
Bengal & Bihar <sup>Arbitrator</sup>  
authorized, and that the L.C. of the

Treasury arbiting committee as  
against Uganda.

2. The remunerations in the  
case of Uganda are subject  
to the limitation, due to L.C.  
of the Treasury can consider  
adequate in the case of the  
Postes under strict financial  
control, that the amount will  
remain of money being drawn on the

Stately order to you  
you can before again will  
be required ~~forwards~~ we are  
by Treasury to appear will  
be limited

Yours 37298. D.G.

introduction of the new scales  
shall not in any instance  
cause £100 per

3. The Amore will understand  
that the completion of the  
reorganization of the judicial  
staff in S.A. is not yet  
completed

H. J. R.

introduction of the new rules  
did not in any instance  
cause trouble.

3. In answer will ~~recommend~~  
that the consideration by the  
organization of the ~~present~~  
staff in S.A. is not yet  
concluded

H. J.R.

EAST AFR. FRUIT

C O  
46305

T.C. 306

88A. Drafted Office  
(atmosph) Re-charge of Disembodied Effluvia  
1919

F 4343

Mr. Justice, I think the 29th of December  
is sufficient to support the  
claim of the State of California. The  
sample submitted in the October 26 letter  
is not a sample from that date  
but from the 27th of October.  
The sample was taken at the time of  
the removal of the  
effluent into the River. It is  
stating the truth that the  
removal of the  
effluent into the River  
will suffice merely to determine if it  
be sufficient merely to determine if it  
be sufficient merely to determine if it

Do as per

12.17

W.C.S. 12.8.19 - am



Subsequent Paper.

946624

Reference

BRITISH EAST AFRICAN DISABLED OFFICERS COLONY

C O  
46305

P.O.  
Kenya  
Mombasa  
Burrow Road

Kenya

N. 14.

Under Secretary of State,

Colonial Office,

London, S.W.1.

571

12th June 1941.

Sir,

I refer to your letter of 9th June 1940 in which you asked for information of the properties owned by the British East African Association of the Society.

The Association has no properties in Kenya. It has, however, a small office and a necessary supply store at 10, Mombasa Road, Nairobi, and it has a few small cottages.

I am

Yours etc.

W.H. Parker, Esq.

12th June 1941.

69 Lee Road,  
BLACKHEATH, S.E.

Mr. W. S. Gray has been intimately known to me for 20 years. I regard him as a man of high character, sound judgment and initiative. His broad views and unfailing tact together with his organising ability should prove of great value in an administrative post.

(Signed) G. W. DOWLING  
(Barrister-at-Law.)

23. 4. 19.

572

69 Lee Road,  
BLACKHEATH, S.E.

Mr. W. S. Gray has been intimately known to me for 20 years. I regard him as a man of high character, sound judgment and initiative. His broad views and unfailing tact together with his organising ability should prove of great value in an administrative post.

(Signed) S. W. DOWLING

(Barrister-at-Law.)

23. 4. 19.

C. O.

*Corpus Christi*

Cambridge

四

I have to say that Mr. W. G. C. is  
Colossal, very original writer as I have seen none equal  
to him. He writes during the winter with  
a good deal of ground water, feeds on all kinds of  
water, fields, savannas, etc., and has a  
highly diversified diet. He is a great  
fan of Herring and the best part of his diet  
is fish, which he eats in great quantities.  
He also eats a wide variety of other foods,  
such as insects, small mammals, birds, etc.  
He is a very active animal.

1888-1890. New York  
I have written to you before and asked  
you to do the same thing, and I am  
glad to say that you did it.

4. February. 1919.

Southfield Mead,  
216. Bohemia Road,  
St. Leonards-on-Sea.

574

I hereby certify that I have known Mr. W. S. Gray of Wye Agricultural College and formerly of Hastings for about twenty years and can testify with confidence to the excellency of his general conduct and ability as also to his very good health, he having had no illness to my knowledge during that period except one or two ordinary and uncomplicated influenza attacks. He is active, vigorous, conscientious and reliable, with modest and attractive demeanour.

H. Junius Hardwicke, M.D. F.R.C.S.

(P) The Principal of Wye College is away from home, but will on his return. Please enclose a letter in my favour should it be required.

BRITISH EAST AFRICAN DISABLED OFFICERS COLONY LTD.

Qualifications of the Entomologist and scientific  
adviser to the above Coy.

Mr W.S. GRAY, B.Sc., (London) M.I.C.

57)

1 - S.Sc. Subjects:-

Agriculture, Chemistry, Botany,  
Zoology, Geology, Bacteriology,  
Entomology.

F.I. A.I.C. Institute of Chemistry  
Great Britain

2nd.  
III. Diploma of Agriculture (Hons.) Engg.

Mr Gray has taken the prescribed course at Cambridge  
for the D.P.H., in Chemistry & Bacteriology and is  
a member of the Cambridge Branch of the National Union  
of Science Workers.

Attached herewith his Testimonials.

Qualifications of Mr H.F. LE GEDRE (St. R.F.A.)

35 years practical experience in agricultural farming  
Linen, oats, barley, flax, rye, potatoes, turnips  
and other crops.

Mr Le Gedre also herd horses (light and heavy)  
Cattle (cattle and dairy) sheep,

R.  
46306/19 hat.

9  
or  
M. i. S. C.

T.

Sal. W. Mountain Ridge

573

15<sup>th</sup> August 1919

Mr.

NUTE.

I am in receipt of  
the following letter from  
particular. The qualification  
of the additional experts who  
have been chosen to assist  
in having the number 1  
15th floor Portland East of  
District offices along the

RECORDED  
J. E. READ